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(ii) Marking violation: from $275 to
$300.

(iii) Sale and purchase violation
(1988): from $11,000 to $12,000.

(iv) False labeling violation (1988):
from $11,000 to $12,000.

(19) 16 U.S.C. 3606(b), Atlantic Salmon
Convention Act of 1982 (1990), violation:
from $110,000 to $120,000.

(20) 16 U.S.C. 3637(b), Pacific Salmon
Treaty Act of 1985 (1990), violation:
from $110,000 to $120,000.

(21) 16 U.S.C. 4016(b)(1)(B) Fish and
Seafood Promotion Act of 1986, viola-
tion: from $500 (up to $5,000) to $550 (up
to $5,500).

(22) 16 U.S.C. 5010(a), North Pacific
Anadromous Stocks Act of 1992, viola-
tion: from $100,000 to $110,000.

(23) 16 U.S.C. 5103(b)(2), Atlantic
Coastal Fisheries Cooperative Manage-
ment Act (1993), violation: from $100,000
to $110,000.

(24) 16 U.S.C. 5507(a), High Seas Fish-
ing Compliance Act of 1995, violation:
from $100,000 to $109,000.

(256) 16 U.S.C. 5606(b), Northwest At-
lantic Fisheries Convention Act of 1995,
violation: from $100,000 to $109,000.

(26) 22 U.S.C. 1978(e), Fishermen’s
Protective Act of 1967 (1971):

(i) Violation: from $10,000 to $11,000

(ii) Subsequent violation: from $25,000
to $27,500.

(27) 30 U.S.C. 1462(a), Deep Seabed
Hard Mineral Resources Act (1980), vio-
lation: from $27,500 to $30,000.

(28) 42 U.S.C. 9152(c)(1), Ocean Ther-
mal Energy Conversion Act of 1980, vio-
lation: from $27,500 to $30,000.

[656 FR 65261, Nov. 1, 2000]

§6.5 Effective date of adjustments.

The inflation adjustments made by
§6.4 of this part, of the penalties there
specified, are effective on November 1,
2000, and said penalties, as thus ad-
justed by the inflation adjustments
made by §6.4 of this part, shall apply
only to violations occurring after No-
vember 1, 2000, and before the effective
date of any future inflation adjustment
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thereto made subsequent to November
1, 2000, as provided in §6.6 of this part.

[656 FR 65262, Nov. 1, 2000]

§6.6 Subsequent adjustments.

The Secretary or his or her designee by
regulation shall, at least once every
four years after October 23, 1996, make
the inflation adjustment, described in
Section Five and required by Amended
Section Four, of each civil monetary
penalty provided by law and within the
jurisdiction of the Department.

PART 7 [RESERVED]

PART 8—NONDISCRIMINATION IN
FEDERALLY-ASSISTED PROGRAMS
OF THE DEPARTMENT OF COM-
MERCE—EFFECTUATION OF TITLE
V$ OF THE CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF
1964

Subpart A—General Provisions; Prohibi-
tions: Nondiscrimination Clause; Appli-
cability to Programs

Sec.

8.1 Purpose.

8.2 Application of this part.

8.3 Definitions.

8.4 Discrimination prohibited.

8.6 Nondiscrimination clause.

8.6 Applicability of this part to Department
assisted programs.

Subpart B—General Compliance

8.7 Cooperation, compliance reports and re-
views and access to records.

8.8 Complaints.

8.9 Intimidatory or retaliatory acts prohib-
ited.

8.10 Investigations.

8.11 Procedures for effecting compliance.

8.12 Hearings.

8.13 Decisions and notices.

8.14 Judicial review.

8.156 Effect on other laws; supplementary in-
structions; coordination.

APPENDIX A TO PART 8—PROGRAMS COVERED
By TITLE VI

AUTHORITY: Sec. 602, Civil Rights Act of
1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d-1).

SOURCE: 38 FR 17938, July 5, 1973, unless
otherwise noted.
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